



Church of the Santo Sepulcro



This 12th century temple was founded by the monks of the Order of the Holy Sepulcher as a monastery. When this order was extinguished in 1489 it passed into the hands of the Order of Saint John of Jerusalem, to which it belonged until 1849, date on which it became dependent on the parish of Saint Frontis.

The nave is covered with simple armor, originally from the 15th century, but only a few remains remain, and it is accessed through a door with a bent semicircular arch.

Historical Data

Architecture: Religious architecture

Construction: Church

Predominant styles: Romanesque Historical Period: Middle Ages

Address

Calle de Salamanca, 18. Zamora. 49001 Zamora.

More information

Tourist Office of Zamora

Address:

Plaza Arias Gonzalo, 6. Zamora. 49001 Zamora.

Telephone: 980 533 694

Fax: 980 533 694

Email: oficinaturismo@zamora.es
Website: https://turismo-zamora.com/

Tourist Office Regional of Zamora

Address:

Avda. Principe de Asturias, 1. Zamora. 49012 Zamora.

Telephone: 980 531 845

Email: oficinadeturismodezamora@jcyl.es **Website:** www.turismocastillayleon.com

